CORRESPONDENCE
9/25/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07886-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:43 AM

To: 'Marie Kitson'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20140029-TP - correction of email address

Good morning Ms. Kitson,

We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Docket
20140029.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Marie Kitson [mailto:mkitson@myphoneaccount.com]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket No. 20140029-TP - correction of email address

Good morning,

My name is Marie Kitson. | am the Secretary of the Board of Directors for ATN, Inc. in St
Marys, GA.

We received your communication regarding the above docket.

The correct email for Michael Layland is michael@atni.net.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Marie Kitson

HR Manager/Secretary

ATN, Inc.

913 Dilworth Street, Saint Marys, GA 31558

Ph: (912)580-3781 Fax: 912-673-6004 |mkitson@myphoneaccount.com

——






